
RFP #18-01 Questions and Answers  

Question: How many companies was the RFP sent to? 

Answer: The RFP was sent to the five companies on the City of Escondido’s current 

tow rotation/contract. The RFP was also posted on the City of Escondido’s website 

and advertised in the local newspaper for all interested vendors.  

Question: The notice indicates all questions and comments will be summarized and City 
responses will be posted on the City’s website on May 10th for all of the bidders to review.  Will 
you respond to this email with the answer as well, or will it simply be posted on the 10th?   
 

Answer: An emailed response was sent to each person that submitted a question.  
All questions and answers are posted on the City of Escondido’s website for all 
potential vendors to review.  

 
Question: Additionally, are you handling questions about the current contract or should I reach 
out to Tim Sheehan and Lt. Kearney? 
 

Answer: Per the instructions in RFP #18-01, all questions related to RFP #18-01 sent 
to Lisa Rodelo, via email were answered.  Any question sent to another member of 
the Escondido Police Department was not addressed. 

 
Question: As a potential contractor, I would like to see the proposed rates from the city regarding 
this RFP. If possible, could you post them? 
 

Answer: City of Escondido Tow Fees can be found on page 22 of the Fee Inventory. 
Please use the following link to review the City of Escondido Fee Inventory: 
https://www.escondido.org/Data/Sites/1/media/PDFs/Finance/CityFeeInventory.pdf
?v=7  

 

Question: If they are currently under consideration for updating/change, could you let me know 

if that will be on the council agenda and when? 
 

Answer: City of Escondido tow fees have been reviewed and are not expected to 
change.  

 

Question: Does exhibit A packet go included with proposal content from vendor? 

 

Answer: No, Exhibit A will be processed by the City of Escondido after vendors 
have been selected.  

 

Question: Was vendor packet revised from past years? 

 

 Answer: Yes, the vendor packet was revised from past years.  
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